Wild West Mustangs and Fords (WWMAF) Monthly Membership Meeting

Recorded on 8/7/2023 by JoAnn Greenzweig

Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm by VP Rich Hernandez

Attendees: Richard Hernandez, Tina Hernandez, Andy Branigan, Shelley Branigan, JoAnn Greenzweig, Dan Greenzweig, Wayne Ambroult, Fred Romano, Mike Eskridge, Linda Eskridge, Deana Rodriguez, Bob Voakes, Leo Scaturro, Rose Scaturro, Butch Eckhoff, Kathy Eckhoff, Tom Freeman, Israel Ruiz, Jr., Bob Broberg, Tony Laffranchi, Chris Laffranchi, Angel Carlsson, Andrew Carlsson, Andrea Parker, Dennis Parker, Lynne Lovell, Ken Krleger, Lynn Krleger, Bob Goldstein, Sue Goldstein, Don Walton, Rich Brown, Brad Buckholt, Karen Buckholt, Harold Jones, Angie Jones, Royalan Swanson, Daniel Loya, Samantha Loya, Sean White, Ray Kuslor, Peggy Kuslor, Mary Lautzenheiser, Steve Lautzenheiser, Carol Munoz, Dion Munoz (46).

Minutes of the prior month's meeting were distributed by email to the general membership about one week prior to the General Meeting. Minutes were approved by Angie Jones and Dan Greenzweig.

Treasury –Harold Jones provided the Treasurer's Reports for the months of June and July 2023, given we did not meet in July. The club started the month of June with a balance of \$7,599.35. We finished the month of June with \$7,249.09, and we finished the month of July with a balance of \$6,981.21.

The income over the last two months can be summarized as \$175 in membership dues and \$144 in clothing special orders. The expenses over the last two months can be summarized as \$711.14 in clothing special orders and \$226 for the USPS post office box rental. In theory, the clothing specials orders should balance out when all is said and done, but we did order some extra men's and women's jackets based on club member demand and expect to fully recoup that money in the next couple of months.

This month (August), the club has already paid \$241 for the club liability insurance annual premium and paid the \$10 filing fee for the annual report that was due to the Arizona Corporation Commission. The current club balance is \$6,681.77.

Approved by Bob Voakes and Israel Ruiz.

Business Items.

- 1. Recognition of new members and guests in attendance we welcome
 - a. Rich Brown and his Ionic Silver 2023 GT Premium
 - b. Ray and Peggy Kuslor and their Alloy 2007 GT Convertible
- 2. Chaplain updates Linda asks to keep Larry Prentice and Sergio Romero in your thoughts. Larry continues progress towards a transplant and Sergio's daughter passed unexpectedly. Also, donations to Mom's Pantry have to be sealed and less than one year expired.
- 3. Membership updates Angie Jones reports Total Members: 141. New Members in July: 4. Facebook Members-Only page: 94 (67% of members). Public-facing Facebook Members: 1,145.
- 4. Calendar review Linda and group update calendar, which will be provided as a separate attachment.
- 5. Cruise Events (Deana) please check facebook and email for updates on these events:

- a. Saturday morning August 12th cruise to Leff T's
- 6. Apparel and Tshirt updates Shelley reports club has extra men's jackets and hats; Israel models a jacket, Royalan Swanson models the club fitted hat and Bob Voakes models the men's dry fit club polo all of which met with overwhelming approval from general membership. The extra jackets are available for sale. Shelley mentions wearing our jackets provides club recognition at our cruises and car shows. Costs are as follows:
 - a. Jacket 2X or larger \$37 , 1X or smaller \$36
 - b. Hats (S, M, L, XL) \$19
 - c. Hats one size \$16
 - d. Polos (dry fit) \$19

Shelley has received inquiries for club sweatshirts as well.

Note that orders for apparel must be prepaid. Payment can be made via Zelle, Paypal or cash/check.

- 7. Other scheduled events (Shelley)
 - a. Club is scheduled for 3pm early dinner/late lunch Sunday August 27th at the Horny Toad in Cave Creek.
 - b. Christmas Party has been rescheduled for December 9th. Shelley was informed that Special Olympics requested the Sun City Country Club on our original party date of 12/2 to accommodate 400+ people. The cost has increased to \$30 per person and will include raffle prizes, a DJ, a dance floor, a white elephant gift exchange and homemade desserts.
- Angie Jones reports trying to coordinate a Diamondback game for club members and their friends and families. At this point in the season only suite seats are available – purchase of a minimum of 15 seats at \$125 or higher is required. Angie will email and post updates to membership.
- 9. Rich reports that Surprise Ford was pleased with our inaugural Detroit Muscle show and is looking forward to scheduling another show in the future.
- 10. August Birthdays:
 - a. Tom Alexander
 - b. Ron Bleich
 - c. Robin Dew
 - d. Mike Eskridge
 - e. Steven Felix
 - f. Lucero Felix
 - g. Bobbilee "Mustang Sally" Klaes
 - h. Ken Phillips
 - i. Allan Rosenthal

11. Meeting adjournment at 7:13 by Rich Hernandez– approved by Israel Ruiz and Bob Voakes

Next meeting – Tuesday, September 5th, 2023, 5:30 social time, 6:30 start Dillon's BBQ Restaurant on 59th Avenue.

Webpage – wwmaf.com

Membership forms and instructions - <u>https://wwmaf.com/application%2C-renew-%26-dues</u>

